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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 8:06 AM
To: ‘'steve betts'

Subject: RE: Address change

Thank you for your e-mail
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for
precessing.,

Thanks,

----- Original Message-----

From: steve betts [mailto:sbetts200120008yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 7:15 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Nancymills2007@comcast.net

Subject: Address change

To whom it may concern:
Hi, My name 1s Steven Betts. I am the owner of Steven Betts, Inc. I wculd like to reguest

a change of address for my business. My EIN # is 20-10857174 and my cooperate filling # is
P04000071436. The new operating address is 10448 QLD ST. Augustine Rd. Jacksonville, FL

- 32257. The mailing address is 5347 Clapboard Creek Dr, Jacksonville, FL 32226. Thanks

Respectfully,

Steven Betts

10448 0ld St. Augustine Road

Jacksonville, FL 32257

(904) 262-9557 Office

(504) 206-3165 Cell

{904) 262-1101 Fax

Steve@idcgroup.org

This message contains confidential information. If you have reached this message in error

or it is not directed to your specific attention please revert back and notify sender of
your receipt. Using information from this message for any reason is strictly prcochibited.



